Questions/Answers for RFP – Outpatient Youth Therapy and Therapeutic Consultation For Alpha Schools


Below are the questions (and responses from Region 6 in red) that we have received:
1. What is the time frame of service and Region funding for this RFP?  The RFP is being issued for the FY23 fiscal year.  It is anticipated this service will be funded in subsequent years as long as funding is available. 
2. What is Alpha School’s sense of need for their approximately 70 students:

a. Capacity need for outpatient mental health?

i. Per week or month - How many students and at what frequency?

It is estimated between 20-30 students will receive therapy at least weekly.  Some students may require more frequent sessions depending on behavioral and emotional needs at that time, so flexibility will be crucial.  The majority of students are lacking in skills related to healthy interpersonal relationships so group therapy would be highly beneficial.  Alpha is interested in implementation of Cognitive Behavioral Intervention for Trauma in Schools to fill this need.
b. Capacity need for substance use? And is this specifically treatment or assessment, or both?

i. Per week of month - How many students and at what frequency?

Over 90% of Alpha's students report histories of abuse and trauma. Additionally, evidence has shown that the correlation between trauma and substance abuse is particularly strong for adolescents with PTSD. Unfortunately, the extent to which students use and/or are exposed to various substances is not always known, but Alpha would estimate approximately 40% of their population are actively using.
c. Capacity need for therapeutic consultation?

i. Per week of month - How many students and at what frequency?

This is a new service being funded, so it is difficult to anticipate the number of youth who require this level of care.

3. Of the 28% of students that are IA residents – what percent is covered by IA Medicaid?

Roughly 65-70% of current Iowa students are covered by IA Medicaid.
4. Related to Region 6 eligibility requirements – how are these impacted or enforced by the fact that 28% of this RFP’s target population do not meet criteria, specifically living in IA.

a. Any Iowa resident may not be billed to Region 6 due to Nebraska residency requirements even if they lack another funding source.

b. It is noted in the RFP guidelines on page 4 – Region 6 will not fund the following types of expenses: projected which do not serve the Region 6 geographic area – this project would certainly serve outside of the area – please advise – will Region 6 cover expenses for services provided to students living in IA?  Region 6 may not fund Iowa residents. ​
c. Also related to Region 6 eligibility – does the financial eligibility outweigh the fact that a student attends Alpha? Financial eligibility criteria will need to be applied to any student being considered for Region 6 funding.​
5. Please clarify the need specific to substance use evaluations and/or substance use counseling.

Students struggle with use of vapes (both tobacco and marijuana), alcohol, and prescription medications. At this time, it would be more likely a student would begin participation in mental health therapy initially versus substance use counseling.
6. The identified model of choice is noted as Cognitive Behavioral Intervention for Trauma in Schools – is the expense to get a clinical trained in this model covered by the Region’s funding? Start-up costs to support implementation of CBITS may be included in the provider’s start-up budget.
7. Is mileage for meeting the requirements of this RFP, specifically during the summer and/or at family homes for family sessions, an allowable expense back to the Region? Mileage expenses may be included as a result of start-up costs, but will not be reimbursable as part of service provision.
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